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Sent from my iPhone



Hunt, Russell L.

L s ]
From: Suzzanne Johnson <suzzbread®@aocl.com»>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Hunt, Russell L.
Subject: Amendment

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAIL SOURCE
Hello Russell.

Thank vou for facilitating the fraud correction on my corporation.
Please see MO form correction as vou advised. Also is a statement of facts.
Please conlim receipt and finalization.

Thank vou.
Suzanne Juhnson
737-488-7899
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{Picase print and retum this page, along with your chevk or maney arder, to the Division of Corporations.
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’ For Office Use On
Name of Ertity; JOHNSON, INC e y

Document Nomber; POYOO00EE3I97

Tracklng Number: 6147584726CC
Cerntilicate of Status: No

Total Amouat Due: $61.28

 Please make cheek, or mancy order payable w: Florkda Department of State
* Remove the cheek stub, i applicable

P Staple cheek in the 10p e hand comer of this voucher
> Afail to: Division of Carporations, PO, Box 6198, Tallakassee, FL 32314

‘The documeat is not considered filed until the voucher ond payment huve been received and processed)

, L by this office.
Daytlme telephone number for pussible processing questions:
. o - - L R e A R A S N
**If malling addreas has chaaged, please st below* . ) CT
MAILING ADDRESS Ty ot F ZIPCODE
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS LAUREL M. LEE
Governor Sceretary of Siate

June 12,2019

T am a vYickhim %
Johnson, Inc.
/0 Suzarnne M. Johnson, Registered Apent ’ggs.’;‘,a w‘% )

7853 Gunn Hwy., #189

Te . FL 33626

e, P 33026 Plaagn aAwst price
Rer Unauthorized onfine business filing +° ¢ I%

Dear Ms. Johnson:

The Department of State has identified what appears to be an unauthorized online business
fiting related to Johnson, [nc. by an individual unrelated 1o the business. Fihng information has
been provided 10 the Florida Department of Law Enforcenient (FDLE) for investigation. If vou
have not already been contacted by law enforcement, you may wish to conlact FDLE Special Agent
Supervisor Luis Negrete at LuisNewretefffdle.siate.flus 1o receive more information about the
mvestigation, and correspondingly, to provide any information that may assist in law cnforcement
eftorts.

[f the business documents have not already been corrected subsequent 1o the unauthorized
filing through an annual repont or otherwise, you may submit a copy of this corréspondence along
with a Statement of Registered AgenV/Registered Office Change form 1o the Division of
Curporalions af:

Division of Corporations AT ) E
Aun: Sammy Caldwell
P.Q. Box 6327
Tallausses: vt 3t

No fee for the corrective filing will be required when accompanied by this letier. Fonns
may be accessed at hips://dos. mvNorida.com/sunbiz/forms/.
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